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From: Louise Parrott

Sent: Tue, 11 May 2021 16:25:44 +1000

To: Alex Morris

Cc: Justin Sowden;Andrew Johnson

Subject: RE: Mr Laming mention in Reps [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Thanks for the heads-up Alex!

Louise Parrott | Principal Government Lawyer
Legal Services Section | Legal & Procurement Branch
Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 6271 4662 X: 21418 M: [T
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From: Alex Morris <Alex.Morris@aec.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 May 2021 4:17 PM

To: Louise Parrott <Louise.Parrott@aec.gov.au>; Maria Collarte <Maria.Collarte@aec.gov.au>

Cc: Evan Ekin-Smyth <Evan.Ekin-Smyth@aec.gov.au>; Mark Batistich <Mark.Batistich@aec.gov.au>;
Isabella McCormick <Isabella.McCormick@aec.gov.au>

Subject: Mr Laming mention in Reps [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Louise,

A quick FYI, the Manager of Opposition Business has just unsuccessfully moved to remove Mr
Laming from his position of Chair of the Education Committee. Unusually, Mr Burke was allowed to
give a fairly wide-ranging speech before the Leader of the House moved a closure motion. I've just
listened through and the speech appears to have listed every allegation against Mr Laming except
those relating to the AEC investigation.

s 37(1)(a)

Kind regards,

Alex Morris | Digital and Social Media Manager
Communications Section | Digital Technology & Communications Branch
Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 6271 4644 X: 21303 M: G
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